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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, May 07, 2010 1:51 PM

To: ‘Heather Wiesbrock al Peebles & Moriarty’

Subject: RE: Address Change for LWR Family Practice Walk-In, P.L.

Your request has been forwarded 10 the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this
update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Heather Wiesbrock at Peebles & Moriarty [mailto:HWiesbrock@PeeblesMoriarty.com]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 11:39 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change for LWR Family Practice Walk-In, P.L.

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that we represent LWR Family Practice Walk-In, P.L., Document #L10000041856. At your
earliest convenience, could you please change the principal and mailing address for the Company to:

10910 State Road 70 East, Suite 102
Bradenton, FL 34202.

Thank you for your assistance.

Heather Wiesbrock, Legal Assistant
Peebles & Moriarty, P.A.

1111 3rd Avenue West, Suite 210
Bradenton, Florida 34205
{941)744-0075 -Telephone
{941)744-0086 -Facsimile

HWiesbrock@peeblesmoriarty.com

Confidentiality Notice - This message is being sent by or on behaif of an attorney. It is intended exclusively
for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is
proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any
part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and
delete all copies of this message. )

IRS Circular 230 Disclaimer - THis message is not intended and shall not be construed to be a tax opinion as
defined by IRS Circular 230 and may not be relied upon as same.
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